From: Joan Peugh GGG EXhlblt 911

To: Lyons, Jamie <Jamie_E_Lyons@ovp.eop.gov>
Sent: 4/15/2014 5:50:55 PM
Subject: Re: Fw: Hunter

Yep! All set. Hunter should be there around 11:30am
Thank you!

Best,
Joan

On Tue, Apr 15, 2014 at 5:37 PM, Lyons, Jamie <Jamie_E_Lyons@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Joan-

Just confirming we are all set for tomorrow.

Please let me know if you need anything.

I'will be sitting at Kathy’s desk tomorrow in the West Wing if anything arises.

Best-

Jamie

rrom: Joan Peugh (nail

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 4:10 PM
To: Lyons, Jamie

Cc: Hornbrook, Alex

Subject: Re: Fw: Hunter

DevonD. Archer

New York, NY

Lukas D. Archer




Still waiting on SSN...

New York, NY

Thanks!

On Tue, Apr 15, 2014 at 4:04 PM, Joan Peugh _ wrote:

Ok I'll try and track it down. Sorry about that. Hunter is driving in with them with Secret Service so it sounded
like they didn't need to go through these formalities... In any case, I'll try and get the info ASAP.

Thanks!

On Tue, Apr 15, 2014 at 3:57 PM, Lyons, Jamie <Jamie E_Lyons@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Joan. Adding my colleague Alex.

We will need the following information for each:
Full Name

DOB

SSN

Current city/State of Residence

Thank you-
Jamie

From: Joan Peugh [mailto

Sent: Tuesday. April 15. 2014 03:53 PM
To: Lyons. Jamie

Subject: Re: Fw: Hunter

Hi Jamie,

Yes, Hunter is coming by tomorrow around 11:30am with a friend and his friend's son. He just wants to show
them around his dad's office...nothing formal. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks!

On Tue, Apr 15, 2014 at 3:52 PM, Lyons, Jamie <Jamie_E_Lyons(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:




Hi Joan-
Wondering if you can help me with the below. Thanks!

----- Original Message -----

From: Lyons, Jamie

Sent: Tuesday, April 15,2014 03:50 PM
Cc: Ruftner, Richard

Subject: Hunter

Hi Katie-

Kathy is out this week and we are trying the man the ww office in her absence. My colleague Richard got a call
from Hunter today. He said he was going to come by tomorrow and would be bringing some guests. We haven't
heard back from him yet and I was hoping you might be able to shed some light on this so we can prep on our
end.

Thanks!
Jamie
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